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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:35 AM
To: 'McVey, Mike'
Cc: pieter@bergsteinenterprises.com; susan@bergsteinenterprises.com; Ayarbe, John; 

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Discharge Permit BW-8 compliance request
Attachments: CAVREN SIZE.pdf

Mike: 
 
Good morning.  The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of your letter of May 2, 2018 received 
via e-mail and uploaded documents received via the OCD’s Varonis Secure Upload System.    
 
OCD has updated this correspondence in its administrative records and the Varonis documents will soon be emplaced into 
the record to complete a record review. 
 
OCD is attaching an example of an accepted method of cavern estimation for the operator to consider to address the 
solution cavern characterization plan.  
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
 

From: McVey, Mike <mmcvey@geo-logic.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:01 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: pieter@bergsteinenterprises.com; susan@bergsteinenterprises.com; Ayarbe, John <jayarbe@geo-logic.com> 
Subject: Discharge Permit BW-8 compliance request 
 
Carl, 
 
Attached is an electronic copy of the Discharge Permit BW-8 compliance request response for the Salty Dog brine 
station.  Please let me know if you would like a hardcopy mailed to you or OCD, and if you need us to upload the file to 
the OCD Imaging online system. 
 
Please let John or I know if you have questions. 
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Thanks, 
Michael D. McVey, P.G. 
Senior Hydrogeologist 
 
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.  
a Geo-Logic Company 
6020 Academy Road NE, Suite 100 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109 
Office: (505) 822-9400 │ Direct: (505) 353-9130 │ Mobile: (505) 235-9037 
mmcvey@dbstephens.com or mmcvey@geo-logic.com 
 
www.dbstephens.com │ www.geo-logic.com 
 
The contents of this e-mail message, including any attachments, are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above.  This email may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be advised that any dissemination, 
distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return e-
mail and permanently delete all copies of the original e-mail and any attached documentation.  Thank you. 
 



2 7/8" J-55 6.5# IPC

John Doe Well No6 
API 30-015-#####
SEC36 T18S R38E

 8 5/8" csg.

2312'

208.514'

2006 to 2017 Total Brine bbl. 3,538,154

122.136 LBS / BBL = 432,135,977 LBS HALITE

Est. cavern floor diameter is 286.14'

Est. hight is 252'

LAT: 32.#####  LONG:-103.#####

PPG 9.97 brine  

PPG 8.34 fresh

SG 1.1951

V= ∏ꭆ²h / 3

V = (3.14159 * 143.07²) * (252') / 3

V = 5,401,648.6 ft.ᶾ

(432,135,977 LBS)  / (80BLS per ftᶾ) = 5,401,700 ftᶾ

252' 

286.14' 

tbg.@2312' 

EXAMPLE SALT CAVERN CHARACTERIZATION
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: McVey, Mike <mmcvey@geo-logic.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:01 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: pieter@bergsteinenterprises.com; susan@bergsteinenterprises.com; Ayarbe, John
Subject: Discharge Permit BW-8 compliance request
Attachments: Response to OCD BW-8 Compliance Request_5-2-2018.pdf

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
 



 

May 2, 2018 

 

 Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. 

 6020 Academy NE, Suite 100 505-822-9400 

P:\_ES08-118\BW-8 Compliance Ltr.5-18\Chavez_502.docx Albuquerque, NM 87109 FAX 505-822-8877 

Mr. Carl Chavez 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505 

Delivered via e-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 

Re: Response to OCD Letter Requesting Review of Administrative Record (BW-8) and 
 Submittal of Required and/or Missing Information, Discharge Permit (BW-8) 
 Standard Energy, UIC Class III Brine Well, API No. 30-025-26307 

Dear Mr. Chavez: 

On behalf of PAB Services, Inc. (PAB), Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. (DBS&A) is 
pleased to submit this response to the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) letter dated February 16, 
2018 regarding review of the OCD administrative record (BW-8) and submittal of all required 
and/or missing information by May 4, 2018. 

OCD states in the letter that some of the required submittals have been received and entered into 
the administrative record, but other required information appears to be absent.  DBS&A has 
reviewed the list of required submittals and has confirmed that the required information was 
previously submitted to Mr. Tomas Oberding in electronic format, as he requested at that time; 
however, the documents submitted by DBS&A apparently were not placed in the online 
administrative record.  Copies of all of the documents specified in the letter have now been 
uploaded to the BW-8 administrative record via the Veronis Secure Upload Link that you 
provided on April 5, 2018.  All of the documents required under discharge permit (DP) BW-8 are 
now available online as part of the DP BW-8 administrative record.  These include the 
documents described in the following subsections: 

Section 2.A Quarterly Analysis of Injected Fluids and Brine  

Samples of brine well injection water and produced brine are collected at the same time 
groundwater monitoring is conducted at the Salty Dog brine facility.  In accordance with 
Condition 2.A of DP BW-8, these samples are submitted to a certified laboratory for analysis of 
chemical and physical characteristics, including pH, density, and TDS and chloride 
concentrations.  The permit also requires that the sodium concentration of the produced brine be 
analyzed.  Results of the laboratory analyses are reported with each annual Class III well report 
(Table 1). 

PAB initiated quarterly sampling of brine well injection water and produced brine in March 
2015.  In 2017, the frequency of sampling was reduced to semiannual after DBS&A’s 
recommendation and OCD’s subsequent approval.   



 
 
 
Mr. Carl Chavez 
May 2, 2018 
Page 2 
 

 

Table 1.  Annual Reports  

Year Report Title Date 

2013 2013 Annual Class III Well Report 9/10/2014 

2014 2014 Annual Class III Well Report 7/24/2015 

2015 2015 Annual Class III Well Report 5/25/2016 

2016 2016 Annual Class III Well Report 4/12/2017 

2017 2017 Annual Class III Well Report 5/1/2018 

 

Section 2.B.1 Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan Information 

In September 2014, DBS&A submitted a work plan for surface subsidence monitoring and 
solution cavern characterization to OCD.  DBS&A installed five permanent surface subsidence 
monitoring points in the vicinity of the brine well in March 2018.  The elevations of the 
subsidence monitoring points will be surveyed on a semiannual basis as required by the permit.  
If subsidence is measured at or greater than 0.1 foot at any of the subsidence monitoring points, 
Salty Dog will suspend operations at the brine well and conduct an analysis to determine the 
cause of the movement and integrity of the cavern. 

Section 2.B.2 Solution Cavern Characterization Plan 

In September 2014, DBS&A submitted a work plan for surface subsidence monitoring and 
solution cavern characterization to the OCD.  Although the plan provided an approach for 
solution cavern characterization (i.e., use of the digital high-resolution magnetotellurics [HRMT] 
method), the plan has been postponed indefinitely.  The plan will be reconsidered if subsidence 
monitoring indicates movement attributable to the failure of the solution cavern.  The decision to 
postpone solution cavern characterization using a geophysical technique was made in 
consultation with OCD.   

Although implementation of the solution cavern characterization plan has been postponed, 
DBS&A provides brine cavern size estimations to OCD in the annual Class III well reports 
(Table 1).  Per DBS&A’s agreement with OCD, DBS&A will continue to estimate the size of the 
brine cavern based on injected fluids and brine production data, as well as monitoring monthly 
ratios of injected fluids to produced brine (Conditions 2.B.2.a and 2.B.2.b).  These estimates, 
along with semiannual surface subsidence monitoring (Condition 2.B.1), will be used to monitor 
cavern stability in lieu of the requirement to meet Condition 2.B.2, which requires geophysical 
investigation to characterize the size and shape of the solution cavern created by brine 
production. 

Section 2.B.3 Annual Certification 

PAB provides annual certification with each annual Class III well report (Table 1). 



 
 
 
Mr. Carl Chavez 
May 2, 2018 
Page 3 
 

 

Section 2.J Annual Report by June 1 of Each Year 

Annual reports have been submitted to the OCD for calendar years 2013 through 2017.  Table 1 
lists the annual Class III well reports that have been submitted to OCD since 2014. 

Section 3.C Continuous Monitoring Devices 

PAB uses the following gauges and meters to operate the brine well in accordance with 
DP BW-8:  

 Well casing pressure gauge: located before the brine annulus, used to measure the injection 
pressure between the well tubing and the well casing  

 Well tubing pressure gauge: located on top of the well tubing, used to measure brine pressure 
in the well tubing  

 Fresh water flow meter (totalizer): located upstream of the casing pressure gauge, used to 
measure the total volume of fluids injected into the brine well 

 Brine water flow meter (totalizer): located downstream of the well tubing, used to measure 
the volume of produced brine pumped to the tank battery at the north end of the property 

Section 3.K Fluids Injection and Brine Production Volumes and Pressure Submittal of 
Monthly Reports of Injection and Production Volumes on or Before the Tenth Day of 
Following Month 

PAB submits monthly reports to the OCD on or before the tenth day of the subsequent month 
documenting injection and production volumes and pressures.  These monthly reports are also 
included with the annual Class III well reports. 

Closing 

DBS&A will continue to work with PAB and OCD to maintain compliance.  If you have any 
questions related to the above information or require additional information, please call us at 
(505) 822-9400. 

Sincerely, 
 
DANIEL B. STEPHENS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
Michael D. McVey, P.G., C.P.G. John Ayarbe, P.G. 
Senior Hydrogeologist Senior Hydrogeologist 
 
MDM/rpf 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

Ken McQueen 
Cabinet Secretary 

Matthias Sayer 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Mr. Pieter Bergstein 
Standard Energy 
P.O. Box 2724 
Lubbock, Texas 79408 

Heather Riley, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

FEBRUARY 16, 2018 

Re: Discharge Permit (BW-8) Standard Energy, UIC Class III Brine Well 
Brine Supply Well No.1 API No. 30-025-26307 UL: J Section 5 Township 19 South, 
Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico 

Mr. Bergstein, 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) notices Standard' s discharge permit will expire this year 
on November 8, 2018. The OCD requests Standard review the submittal deadlines for documents 
over the past 5-years which are required under the permit, i.e., 

• Section 2.A Quarterly analysis of injected fluids and brine 
• Section 2.B. l Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan information 
• Section 2.B.2 Solution Cavern Characterization Plan 
• Section 2.B.3 Annual Certification 
• Section 2.J Annual Report (note list of items to be included) due by June 1st of each year 
• Section 3.C Continuous Monitoring Devices, and 
• Section 3.K Fluids Injection and Brine Production Volumes and Pressures submittal of 

monthly reports of injection and production volumes on or before the 10th day of the 
following month. 

The OCD has some of these submittals, but other required information appears to be absent. 
Therefore, the OCD is requesting Standard to review the OCD administrative record (BW-8) on 
"OCD Online" and submit all required and/or missing information no later than May 4, 2018. 
The OCD will then complete its review of the records to determine the scope of any actions, if 
any, it may take to bring the discharge permit into compliance. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Chavez at (505) 476-3490 or by email at 
CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us. 

1220 South St. Francis Drive• Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 



February 16, 2018 
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Sincerely, 

Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau Chief 

JG/cc 

Enclosure: Discharge Permit BW-8 

cc: Hobbs District Office 




























